
From: 	 i 	Admin. Assistant 	! L._ 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Michalic, Mark (ODAG) 
CC: 	 Reich Steven (ODAG); Burrows, Charlotte (ODAG); Columbus, Eric (ODAG); [Admin. Assistant 

Admin. Assistant 
Sent: 	 17267261 4:49:37 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Fast and Furious Congressional 
Attachments: 	 2011-07-11 DEI & Grassley to Holder-DOJ - Fast and Furious communications.pdf; Fast and Furious 

Doc review protocol.pdf 

All, 

Please see message below and attachments from Stephanie Logan w/OIP. If you have any materials, please have 
them ready by COB Thursday, July 21, 2011. 

Thanks 

;Admin. Assistant i 

From: Logan, Stephanie B (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 4:45 PM 
To: L 	Admin. Assistant 

Subject: FW: Fast and Furious Congressional 

Hi ; Atlmin Assistant 

Per our telephone conversation today, please find the attached Congressional inquiry dated July 7, 2011, from 
Senators lssa and Grassley_seeking_records_pertaining_to Operation Fast and Furious.I 	 DP 

DP 
DP 	 As always, we are available to review the files and copy 

record-S. Becauselhis seareh nee-ds-to 15e corni51-eted-I5Srthie end of the week, we will need a response as soon as 
possible. Thank you. 

Stephanie 

ODAG0018823 

DOJ-FF-51162 
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